



Fw: Review of licence - Surfside

From SaSteam [REDACTED]
Date Fri 05/06/2026 09:00
To Licensing [REDACTED]

Hello

The licence has been checked by the Safeguarding Advisor – please note comments in the email below.

Kind regards,

Kate

Kate Williams
Business Support Officer
Business Support Hub
(Children's)
Dorset Council



dorsetcouncil.gov.uk



From: Emma Pleece [REDACTED]
Sent: 04 June 2026 15:58
To: SaSteam [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Review of licence - Surfside

Hi,

I cannot locate the person named within Children's Services records and have no further detail to add in respect of the licence review and the Home Office premise licence review request due to the licence holder employing illegal workers.

The details provided do not evidence risk to children and young people, however I do not have details on who the licence holder employs and if these are under 18's. However, I would have concerns if adults are working at the premises that do not have the right to work in the UK, as their details will not be known should any safeguarding matters arise that impact on the safety and

welfare of children, whether working for the licence holder/premises or from a contextual safeguarding perspective within the local area.

Best wishes,

Emma Pleece
Pronouns: She/Her
Safeguarding Education Service Manager
Quality Assurance & Safeguarding
Dorset Council



dorsetcouncil.gov.uk



From: SaSteam [redacted]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2026 2:05 PM
To: Emma Pleece [redacted]
Subject: Fw: Review of licence - Surfside

Hello Emma

Please can you confirm whether you have any safeguarding concerns on the below individual.

Name of Company	Date received	Deadline for response	New/Variation	Name of individual/s	Known?
Surfside Diner	29/05/2026	25/06/2026	Review	Bezar Suleman Ismail	Not known

Many thanks,

Kate

Kate Williams
Business Support Officer
Business Support Hub
(Children's)
Dorset Council



dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

